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NEWS RELEASE
TO: Media

FROM: Bob Esposito, MPO Executive Director
SUBJECT: Vacancies on Various MPO Committees
DATE: June 16, 2025

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Hernando/Citrus Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
is accepting applications from individuals wishing to serve as a member on the MPO committees
listed below. The following positions are currently vacant:

CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC)
Representative from Citrus County-
Unincorporated Representative from the City of
Crystal River Public Transit User - Citrus County
Public Transit User - Hernando County

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE (BPAC)
Representative from the City of Brooksville

Representative from the City of Crystal River
Citizen-at-Large — Hernando County (2 open positions)

CITRUS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED LOCAL COOR. BOARD (LCB)
Representative from the Public Educational Community

Veterans Services Representative

Person over 60+

Citizen Advocate

Private-For-Profit Transportation or Private Non-Profit Transportation

HERNANDO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED LOCAL COOR. BOARD
(TDLCB)

Person over 60+

Private-For-Profit Transportation or Private Non-Profit Transportation

Local Medical Community Representative

These are voluntary, non-paid positions, and may be designated as an alternate member position.
Applications are available in the Hernando/Citrus MPO office, 789 Providence Boulevard,
Brooksville, Florida, 34601, by calling 352-754-4082, or by visiting our website at
www.HernandoCitrus.mpo.us. For further information about a specific board or committee, please
contact the Hernando/Citrus MPO office at 352-754-4082.
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